
 Ector County Independent School District 
 Odessa, Texas 
 
 
 Memorandum 
 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Tom Crowe, Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT: LISTING OF JUDGES FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES MAY 9, 2015 

ELECTION (APUNTAMIENTO DE LOS JUECES PARA LAS 
ELECCIONES DEL 9 DE MAYO DE 2015 DE LA MESA DIRECTIVA)  

 
DATE: April 21, 2015 
 
______________________________________________________________________  
 
As a matter of record, staff presents to the Board of Trustees a list of judges for each 
trustee election.  Attached, is a preliminary list of said judges and polling places for the 
May 9, 2015 joint election involving the county governmental entities.  Not all polling 
places will be used in the ECISD Trustee election, as only position 1 will be contested. 
 
 

************************ 
 
No specific action on the part of the Trustees is necessary. 
 
 

************************ 
    
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Tom Crowe,      Brian J. Moersch, 
Superintendent of Schools    Chief of Staff 
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